
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
10/31 /2023 4:56:23 PM 
M&C Invitation: Tour of National Yard (November 7) and Manitoba Works Yard (November 10) 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

You are invited to two behind-the-scenes tours of National Yard on November 7 and Manitoba Works Yard on 
November 10. The tours wi ll be led by senior staff in Engineering and will cover our fleet and manufacturing work, 
sanitation operations, water design, and preview our snow and cold weather response. 

We recognize that November 10th tour conflicts with another event at David Thompson Secondary that some of you 
may be attending. 

The detai ls for each tour are as follows: 

Tour of National Yard: 
• Monday, November 7, 9:30 am - 10:45 am at 701 Nationa l Avenue 
• Staff leading tour: Amy Sidwell, Manager of Street Operations & Taryn Scollard, Deputy General Manager, 

Engineering 

Tour of Manitoba Works Yard: 
• Friday, November 10, 9:30 am- 10:45 am at 250 W. 70th Ave. 
• Staff leading tour: Jon McDermott, Director of Sanitation & Taryn Scollard, Deputy General Manager, 

Engineering 

Should you plan to attend either or both dates, please RSVP to Vanco Peng (Vanco.peng@vancouver.ca). 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/ him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situat ed on the unceded t radit ional t erritories of t he xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 
S~~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwata+ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nat ions. 




